Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting - Port of Vancouver - Pitt River Road & Colony Farm Road
No

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 3:12 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Excellent - any dietary restrictions?

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: September-28-17 3:11 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting - Port of Vancouver - Pitt River Road & Colony Farm Road

Sounds good

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 2:33 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings Mike,

I can schedule this meeting with Peter Xotta and Terry Lalari at the Port of
Vancouver offices over the lunch hour on Wednesday the 11th of October, they
are happy to provide lunch.

This will be after the meeting with Blackbird Studio on Great Northern Way
(from 10-11) and before Caucus meeting at Ipm downtown.

If this works I will move forward on confirming.

Thanks,
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG.EX

Subject: Re: Two Questions

I'll let you know tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 12:09 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Mike,

Two questions:

1) Package of documents from your meeting with Josh Towsley last Friday, I was not in the
meeting, and there are no notes. I am meeting via phone with Liam and Veronica on Monday
morning to go through the other pieces from last Friday, I can include this as well if that works
with you. I will read the notes.

2) Monday, October 2nd - TransLink Investment Plan engagement meeting for NDP and
Green Caucuses - 630-830, Hotel Grand Pacific. Meeting will consist of presentations from
senior TransLink officials as well as ample opportunity for questions. Dinner and refreshments
provided. This was previously scheduled for the 3rd. Will you attend?

Thanks,

Page 3 of 12 PSS-2018-83625



Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting - Port of Vancouver - Pitt River Road & Colony Farm Road
Sounds good

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 2:33 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings Mike,

[ can schedule this meeting with Peter Xotta and Terry Lalari at the Port of Vancouver offices
over the lunch hour on Wednesday the 11th of October, they are happy to provide lunch.

This will be after the meeting with Blackbird Studio on Great Northern Way (from 10-11) and
before Caucus meeting at 1pm downtown.

If this works I will move forward on confirming.

Thanks,
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Peter Greenwood - Blackbird Interactive

I could go see their operation

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2017, at 9:30 AM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Setting up meeting - would you prefer to travel to their studio - Great Northern Way next to the
new Emily Carr campus - or have Peter come into the constituency office?

Thx
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Steve Banni

Sounds good for the 6th

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 2:55 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Steve Banni dropped by the office today, mentioned that you had called him and that you were
open to meeting with him on Friday.

Your calendar still looks UBCM booked for most of Friday, do you want me to set something up
for Friday, October 6th?

Page 6 of 12 PSS-2018-83625



Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Canada Culture Days - Port Coquitlam

I'll let you know tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 2:18 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Mike,

You are probably aware of the Terry Fox Mosaic Mural Unveiling taking place this Saturday,
September 30th, from 12:15-12:45pm. It's not in your calendar, I am wondering if you are
planning to attend?

If you can let me know that would be great and I'll get it in your calendar.

Thanks,
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:01 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Correspondence from the Ombudsperson
Attachments: 2017-09-19 House Leaders.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alycia Bockus-Vanin <ABockus-Vanin@bcombudsperson.ca>
Date: September 19, 2017 at 5:09:40 PM PDT

To: "'Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca™ <Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Correspondence from the Ombudsperson

Good evening Minister Farnworth,

Please find attached correspondence from Ombudsperson Jay Chalke. If there are any issues with the
attachment, let me know and | would be happy to resend it. The original will follow by mail.

Best regards,

Alycia Bockus-Vanin

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Ombudsperson
PO Box 9039 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9A5
250-356-1559 | Fax: 250-387-0198

Page 8 of 12 PSS-2018-83625



Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Brief discussion between PJH, Mike Farnworth, David Eby
I'll be there

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 6:14 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Amber,

PJH would like a brief discussion with Ministers Farnworth and Eby on a legislative matter. Since
Minister Eby is already booked tomaorrow, | suggested Minister Farnworth join them at 9.30 for 10
minutes. Please confirm in the morning if this works for Minister Farnworth, who could also come at
10.20, at the end of the discussion with Minister Eby.

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 8:55 PM
To: Carole Taylor

Subject: Re: Good luck

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 8, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Carole Taylor $-22 wrote:
>

> Pretty styling there, Mike!

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:25 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Constituent

Attachments: 20170906151719.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huffman, Jenny LASS:EX" <Jenny.Huffman@Ieg.bc.ca>
Date: September 6, 2017 at 3:19:57 PM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX" <Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Constituent

Dear Honorable Mike Farnworth
Please see attached letter.
Jenny Huffman

Constiuent Assitance for
MLA Donna Barnett
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Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

You around?

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 3, 2017, at 11:23 AM, Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Morning,

Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sunday, September 3, 2017 12:32 PM
Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Re: News last night

> Waondering if you guys caught the news last night. Cariboo fire coverage. Residents in Barnetts constit giving

testimonial that Barnett is doing everything to help them and Govt is refusing to help.

>
> Cheers,
> Lana
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